
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Annual Planning Report ‹ Request for
Corrections DONE
From: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Date: 12/14/2016 02:48 PM
To: <Rita.Moreno@lacity.org>
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Laurie Goldman
<laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

Dear Rita:

Please find attached the PDF of the Revised Annual Planning Report   -  I have made Miranda’s
requested revisions and completely removed homeless from the report. So we will not indicate
outreach.  Additionally made the punctuation requests.  Not sure about the space between
Deployment and Committee.  I can find it.  It is written and typed correctly.  

Any further requests regarding modification to this report, please have Miranda contact me
direct.

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Clerk NBIDs <Clerk.NBIDS@lacity.org>
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 at 11:27 AM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Cc: Rita Moreno <rita.moreno@lacity.org>
Subject: Hollywood Media District Annual Planning Report — Request for Corrections

Hollywood Media District Annual Planning Report

Corrections is needed for your Annual Planning Report. Please review the BID's analyst comment below and
re-submit with corrections.

Analyst Comment: Per our conversation, please edit the 3rd paragraph under Streetscape to indicate "similar"
beautification projects are consistent with MDP; last paragraph under Security to change "homelessness" to
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"homeless outreach," and add a space between bullet point starting with "Deployment" and "Committee"; and
add comma after "This past year..."

Go To BIDs Portal

For questions or comments, please contact the B.I.D. analyst, Rita Moreno: Rita.Moreno@lacity.org

Thank you,

Office of the City Clerk
Business Improvement Districts (BIDs)
City of Los Angeles

Attachments:

HMD 2017 Annual Planning Report REVISED 12-13-2016 1.pdf 5.6 MB
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